

4.WEBSITES RELATED TO AGRICULTURE / ALLIED DEPARTEMENTS

SL. NO	Department/Institutions	Websites
1	Accountant General, Karnataka	www.agkar.cag.gov.in
2	Agriculture Department, Karnataka	http://raitamitra.kar.nic.in
3	Department of Agricultural Marketing and Karnataka State Agricultural Marketing Board	http://krishimaratavahini.kar.nic.in
4	Department of Ecology and Enviornment	http://parisara.kar.nic.in
5	Department of Horticulture	http://horticulture.kar.nic.in
6	Directorate of Economics and Statistics	http://des.kar.nic.in
7	Karnataka Forest Department	http://aranya.gov.in
8	Karnataka Udyog Mitra	http://kum.Karnataka.gov.in
9	Registrar of Companies	www.mca.gov.in
10	Water Resource Development	http://waterresources.kar.nic.in
11	Watershed Development Department	http://www.watershed.kar.nic.in
12	Department of Food and Civil Supplies	http://ahara.kar.nic.in
13	Drought Monitoring Cell (KSNDMC)	http://www.ksndmc.or
14	Jala Samvardhane Yojana Sangha	http://jsysindia.org
15	Price Information(National)	http://agmarknet.gov.in
16	Central Ground Water Board	http://www.cgwb.gov.in
17	Central Silk Board	www.csb.gov.in
18	Coffee Board	http://www.indiacoffee.org
19	Karnataka renewable Energy Development Ltd.	http://kredlinfo.in
20	Karnataka State Pollution Control Board	http://kspcb.kar.nic.in
21	National Horticulture Board	http://nhb.gov.in
22	APEDA	http://www.apeda.gov.in
23	Department of Agricultural and Farmers Welfare	http://www.agricoop.nic.in
24	UAS, Bengaluru	http://www.uasbangalore.edu.in
25	UAS, Dharwad	http://www.uasd.edu
26	UAS, Raichur	http://www.uasraichur.edu.in
27	UAHS, shivamogga	http://uhs.in
28	UHS, Bagalkot	http://www.uhsbagalkot.edu.in
29	KSSC Ltd., Bengaluru	http://crcbng.karnataka.gov.in
30	KSSOCA, Bengaluru	http://kssoca.org
31	KAPPEC, Bengaluru	http://kappec.kar.gov.in
32	Directorate General of Foreign Trade (DGFT) Organisation	http://dgft.gov.in
33	NAFED, Bengaluru	http://www.nafed-india.com
34	Cashew Board	http://www.cashewqindia.org
35	Central Insecticides Board and Registration Committee	http://cibrc.nic.in
36	Food and Agriculture Organisation	http://www.fao.org

	Development	
37	Karnataka Agriculture Price Commission	http://kapricom.org/
38	National Bureau of Soil Survey and Land Use Planning	http://www..nbsslup.in
39	Karnataka State Sericulture Resource Development Institute	www.karnataka.gov.in/kssrdi
40	Food and Agriculture Organisation	www.fao.org

6.AGRO CLIMATIC ZONES OF KARNATAKA

SL .N O	Zone No. & Name	District (No. of Taluks)	Name of Taluks
1	North Eastern Transition Zone(7)	Bidar (5) & Gulbarga(2)	Aland, Bhalki,Basvakalyan,Bidar,Chincholi, Humnabad, Aurad
2	North Eastern Dry Zone(35)	Gulbarga(5) Yadgir(3) & Raichur (3)	Afzalpur, chitapur, Gulbarga, Jewargi, Sedum, Shahapur, Yadgir, Shorapur, Raichur, Deodurga, Manvi
3	Northern Dry Zone (35)	Koppal (4), Gadag (4),Dharwad (1), Belgaum (5), Bijapur (5), Bellary (7), Bagalkot (6), Davangere (1), Raichur (2),	Gangavathi, Koppal, Kushtagi, Lingasugur, Sindhanur, Yelburga, Badami, Bagalkote, Bagewadi, Bilgi, Bijapur, Hungund, Indi, Jamkhandi, Mudhol, Muddhebihal, Sindhagi, Bellary, Hagaribommanahalli, Harapanahalli, Hadagali, Hospet, Kudligi, Sandur, Siruguppa, Ron, Navalgund, Naragund, Gadag, Mundargi, Ramdurga, Gokak, Raibag, Soundatti, Athani
4	Central Dry Zone(17)	Chitradurga(6), Dharwad(3), Tumkur(6), Chickmagalur (1),	Challakere,Chitradurga,Davangere,Harihara,Hiriyur,Hosadurga,Holalkere,Jagalur,Mulkalmuru,Arasikere,Kadur,Madhugiri,Pavagada,Kortagere,C.N.Halli,SiraTiptur

		Hassan(1)	
5	Eastern Dry Zone(24)	Bangalore Rural,Ramanagara(4), Bangalore Urban(3),Kolar(5),Tumkur(2),Chikkaballapur(6)	Gubbi,Tumkur,Anekal,Bangalore South, Bangalore North,Channapatna,Devanahalli,Doddabalapur,Hosakere,Kankapura,Magadi,Nelmangala,Ramnagara,Bagepali,Bangarpet,Chikkaballapur,Chintamani,Gudibanda,Gowribidanur,Kolar,Malur,Mulbagal,Sidalaghatta,Srinivasapura.
6	Southern Dry Zone(19)	Mysore(4),Chamarajanagara(4),Mandya(7),Tumkur(2),Hassan(2)	K.R.Nagara,T.Narasipura,Mysore,Kollegal,Nanjangud,Turuvekere,Kunigal,Nagamangala,Srirangapatna,Malavalli,Maddur,Mandya,Pandavapura,K.R.Pet,Channarayapatna,Chamarajanagar,yelandur,Gundlupet.
7	Sothern Transition Zone(13)	Hassan(4),Chickamagalur(1),Shimoga(3),Mysore(3),Davangere(2)	H.D.Kote,Hunsur,Periyapatna,H.N.Pura,Alur,Arkalgud,Belur,Tarikere,Bhadravathi,Shimoga,Honnali,Shikaripura,Channagiri.
8	Northern Transition Zone(14)	Belgaum(4),Dharwad(3),Haveri(6),Gadag(1)	Hukkeri,Chikodi,Bailhongal,Belgaum,Haveri,Shiggaon,Shirahatti,Kundagol,Savanur,Hubli,Dharwad,Byadgi,Hirekerur,Raneebennur
9	Hilly Zone(22)	U.Kannada(6),Belgaum(1),Dharwad(1),Haveri(1),Shimoga(4),Chickamagalur(5),Kodagu(3),Hassan(1)	Sirsi,Siddapura,Yellapura,Supa,Haliyal,Mundgod,Khanpur,Soraba,Hosanagar,Sagar,Thirthahalli,Koppa,Sringeri,Mudigere,Narasimharajapur,Chickamagalur,Kalaghatagi,Hangal,Sakleshpur,Virajpet,Soanwarpet,Madikere
10	Coastal Zone(13)	Udupi(3),Kannada(5),Ukannada(5)	Karwar,Kumta,Honnavar,Bhatkal,Ankola,Bantwal,Udupi,Belthangadi,Karkala,Kundapura,Mangalore,Puttur,Sulya.

DAKSHINA KANNADA DISTRICT

D.K	JDA	0824	2423604	jdagrimng@dataone.in	2423604	8277931060
Mangaluru	DDA 1	0824	2423611	dda1mng@gmail.com		8277931061
Putur	DDA 2	8251	231322	dda2putur		8277931062
Belthangadi	ADA,DATC	08256	234057	adadatcdgy@sancharinet		
Mangaluru	ADA	0824	2423601	asstdirmlr@gmail.com		8277931064

Bantwal	ADA	08255	233137	adabantwal@gmail.com		8277931065
Belthangadi	ADA	08256	232092	adabelt8@gmail.com		8277931066
Putur	ADA	08251	230238	adaputtur@yahoo.in		8277931068
Sulya	ADA	08257	230501	adasullia@gmail.com		8277931069

DHARWAD DISTRICT

Dharwad Dist	JDA	0836	243651 8	jdadwd@gmail.com	2447517	8277931270
Dharwad	DDA1			dda1dwd@gmail.com		8277931271
Hubbali	DDA2			dda2hbl@gmail.com		8277931272
Dharwad	DDA FCL	0836	243651 8	ddafclwd@gmail.com	2447517	8277931273
Dharwad	ADA HQ	0836	243651 8	jdadwd@gmail.com	2447517	8277931274
Dharwad	ADA SMS	0836	243651 8	jdadwd@gmail.com	2447517	8277931275
Dharwad	AD STL	0836	243651 8	adastldwd@gmail.com		8277931276
Dharwad	AD BCL	0836	243651 8	adabclwr@yahoo.in		8277931279
FCL Dharwad	DDA	0836	244623 8	ceo.dwd@gmail.com		8277931273
Dharwad	ADA,DA TC	0836	244837 4	adadatcdwd@gmail.com		8277931380
Dharwad	ADA	0836	244734 4	adadwr007@gmail.com		8277931285
Hubbali	ADA	0836	232305 1	adahubli@gmail.com		8277931288
Kalghatgi	ADA	08370	284510	adaklg@rediffmail.com		8277931291
Kundgod	ADA	08304	290370	adakud@gmail.com		8277931294
Navalgund	ADA	08380	229103	adanavalgund@gmail.com		8277931295
Dharwad Dist	DC	0836	223388 8	dea.dharwad@gmail.com		2747102
Dharwad Dist	CEO,ZP	0836	244754 2	deo.darwad@gmail.com		2447700

1.INDIA'S POSITION IN WORLD AGRICULTURE IN 2018

Item	In	World	%Share	India's	Next to
------	----	-------	--------	---------	---------

	dia			Rank	
1	2	3	4	5	6
1.Total Area (Million Hectares)	329	13467	2.4	Seventh	Russian Federation,Cannada,U.S.A,China,Brazil,Australia
Land Area	297	13009	2.3	Seventh	Russian Federation,China,U.S.A,Cannada,Brazil,Australia
Arable Land	156	1417	11.0	Second	U.S.A
2.Population (Million)					
Total	1295	7266	17.8	Second	China
Rural	857	3364	25.5	First	
3.Crop Production (Million Tonnes)					
Wheat	96	729	13.1	Second	China
Rice (Paddy)	157	741	21.1	Second	China
(b):Total Pulses	20	78	25.8	First	
(C):Oilseeds Groundnut(in shell)	7	44	14.9	Second	China
Rapeseed	8	74	10.7	Third	Cannada, China
(D):Commercial Crops Sugarcane	1884	352	18.7	Second	Brazil
Tea	1.21	5.56	21.7	Second	China
Coffee (Green)	0.30	8.37	3.5	Seventh	Brazil,Vietnam,Columbia,Indonesia,Ethiopia,Honduras
Jute & Jute like Fibres	2.07	3.65	56.8	First	
Cotton (lint)	6.19	26.16	23.7	Second	China
Tobbaco Unmanufactured	0.72	7.18	10.0	Third	China,Brazil
4.Fruits & Vegetables Production (Million Tonnes)					
(A):Vegetables & Melons	127	1169	10.8	Second	China
(B)Fruits excluding Melons	88	690	12.8	Second	China
(C): Potatoes	46	382	12.1	Second	China
(D):Onion (Dry)	19	89	21.9	Second	China
5. Livestock (Million Heads)					
(A):Cattle	187	1475	12.7	Second	Brazil
(B):Buffaloes	110	194	56.6	First	
(C): Camels	0.38	28	1.4	Twelfth	Somalia,Sudan,Kenya,Niger,Chad,Mauritania,Ethiopia, Pakistan,Mali,Yemen,U.A.E
(D):Sheep	63	1196	5.3	Third	China,Australia
(E):Goats	163	1011	13.2	Second	China
(F):Chicken	725	21410	3.4	Sixth	China,U.S.A,Brazil,Russian Federation, Germany
6. Animal Products (000 MT)					
(A):Milk Total	1463 14	80164 9	18.3	First	
(B): Eggs (Primary)Total	3965	75524	5.3	Third	China,U.S.A
(C): Meat Total	6601	31785 5	2.1	Sixth	China,U.S.A,Brazil,Russian Federation,Germany`

7. TELEPHONE NUMBERS

COMMISSIONERATE OF AGRICULTURE
SESHADRI ROAD, BENGALURU(080)

Designation	Office Phone	Extension	E-MAIL ID	CUG Numbers
Commissioner	22212804	101	agricommr.kar@nic.in	8277929803
Director of Agriculture	22242746	103	agridir@karnic.in	8277929804
Addl. D.A (C.D. &P.)	22210237	124	agriaddev@nic.in	8277929808
Addl. D.A (HRD)	22211764	120	agriadhrd@nic.in	8277929809
Addl. D.A (O.F.)	22210743	117	agriadqc@nic.in	8277929810
Addl .D.A (Vig)	22866874		jdavgbang@gmail.com	8277929811
A.D. (Adm)	22215053	110	agrijdadm@kar.nic.in	8277929812
JDA (Vig) Bengaluru	22866874		jdavgbang@gmail.com	8277929814
DDA (Vig) Bengaluru	22866874		jdavgbang@gmail.com	8277929815
JDA (Planning)	22074113	156	agriplan@nic.in	8277929817
JDA (Crop Development)	22219669	104	agrijddev@kar.nic.in	
JDA (Fert. & Pl. Protection)	22074143	166	agrijdinputs@nic.in	8277929817
JDA (O/F & Laboratories)	22212431	144	jdaskqc@gmail.com	8277929819
JDA (F.M. & M.I.)	22074134	133	jdafmmi@gmail.com	8277929821
JDA (Trg.,Exn &e-gov)	22291938	135	agrijdet@nic.in	8277929820
JDA (Seeds & State & State Farms)	22074119	119	agriseeds@nic.in	8227929818
JDA (Crops Insurance)		123	Agriinsurance123@gmail.com	
JDA (CSS)		144	nfsm.karnataka@rediffmail.com	
Krishi Mission	22115496	118		
Chief Acc. Officer	22294230	108	agricao2014@gmail.com	
D.D.A. (Agri Planning)		156	agriplan@nic.in	8227929828
D.D.A. (Pl		142	agrisps@kar.nic.in	8227929833

Pathology?CI)				
D.D.A. (Krishi Bhagya)		182	krishibhagya@gmail.com	8227929823
D.D.A. (Bhu Chetana)		127	ddabhoochetana@gmail.com	8227929825
D.D.A. (PI. Protection)		146	ddapp146@gmail.com	8227929828
D.D.A. (Fert & Manures)		159	ddamanures@gmail.com	8227929827
D.D.A. (Farms & Seeds)		167	agriseeds@kar.nic.in	8227929824
D.D.A. (Food Crops)		127	agrifoofs@nic.in	8227929826
D.D.A. (CSS)		130	nfsm.karnataka@rediffmail.com	8227929833
D.D.A. (Org. Farming)		111	organiccell@gmail.com	8227929829
D.D.A. (FCL & SH)		128	agrish2kar.nic.in	8227929830
D.D.A. (FM & MI)		149	agrifit@kar.nic.in	8227929831
D.D.A. (Ext. & Publicity)		119	agriinf137@gmail.com	
D.D.A. (RSK & Trg)		163	agritrg@kar.nic.in	822792982
D.D.A. (SPTL)		140	agriicl@nic.in	8227929832
D.D.A. (Stat)		139	agristat@kar.nic.in	8227929836
Executive Engineer		160	dpae58@gmail.com	
Asst. Executive Enigeer		162	agrieng@nic.in	
Law Officer		145	lawsection2017@gmail.com	
Administrative Office		121		
Librarian	22074136	136	agrilib@nic.in	
Computer Cell	22219229	138	agricomp@nic.in	
Organic Forming Cell	22105350	111	agrisps@nc.in	
ATMA Cell		158	atmacell@gmail.com	
NFSM	22112858	165	22112840	